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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 26, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: ?Opngove Resolution No. 23-2022-2023 School Bus Driver’s Day, April 25,

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve Resolution No. 23-2022-2023 School Bus Driver’s Day, April 25, 2023

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Annually, on the fourth Tuesday of April, the People of California officially recognize all school
bus drivers for their continued and excellent services to the youth of the state, and these drivers
are deserving of special public recognition and the highest commendations. The California
Association of School Transportation Officials is a professional organization that promotes safe
pupil transportation and advocates for continued high standards for California’s school bus
drivers.

This resolution would designate April 25, 2023, as School Bus Driver’s Day in California, in
order to draw special public attention to school bus drivers for their continued and excellent
services to pupils in California.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: N/A

PREPARED BY: Laura Rowe for Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business
Officer

Attachment: Resolution



